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Gentet, Matthias

From: Gentet, Matthias
Sent: 29 February 2016 14:27
To: Gentet, Matthias
Subject: FW: Your applications reference: 2016/0154/P & 2016/0444/A - 379 Kentish Town 

Road *** URGENT - PLEASE DO NOT IGNORE ***
Attachments: Memo Style.pdf

Importance: High

 
 
From: Janet Clark [mailto:jclark@notemachine.com]  
Sent: 26 February 2016 13:24 
To: Gentet, Matthias 
Cc: Sophie Wilbond 
Subject: FW: Your applications reference: 2016/0154/P & 2016/0444/A - 379 Kentish Town Road *** URGENT - 
PLEASE DO NOT IGNORE *** 
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon, 
According to Openstreetmap there is CCTV along Kentish Town Road. 
The premises already have a 6 camera CCTV system with digital recording and the ATM is visible to staff 
at all times. 
We can add a privacy zone and mirrors. 
We are still waiting for our new design of pin guards to come in and be signed off. 
I have requested revised plans. 
Regards 
JAN CLARK                                       
LEGAL AND PLANNING CO-ORDINATOR: TEL 01873811634 EX 291 
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